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timothy.treadwell@energycenter.org (timothy.treadwell@energycenter.org); 
michaelsullivan@fscgroup.com (michaelsullivan@fscgroup.com); 
markw@corchurch.org (markw@corchurch.org); rogerl47@aol.com 
(rogerl47@aol.com); 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Kito, Michele' 
(michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Levin, Robert' (robert.levin@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Tan, Lee- 
Whei' (lee-whei.tan@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei' 
(rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); stephengeorge@fscgroup.com 
(stephengeorge@fscgroup.com); 'McKinney, Jeanne'
(jeanne.mckinney@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Kao, Valerie' (valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Zhang, 
Zhen' (Zhen.Zhang@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Mutialu, Rajan' (rajan.mutialu@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'St. Marie, Stephen' (Stephen.St.Marie@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Gibbs, Syreeta' 
(syreeta.gibbs@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Pollock, Stewart (Intern)' 
(Stewart.Pollock@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: UCAN's NOI in R. 12-06-013

Parties, please find attached UCAN ‘s Notice of Intent to claim intervenor compensation for 
this proceeding. If you have any question, please let us know.

Thank you,

Don Kelly, Executive Director

Utility Consumers’ Action Network

(619) 610-9001

From: Mary Gross [mailto:mary@ucan.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 4:49 PM 
To: don@ucan.org 
Subject: UCAN's NOI

Mary A. Gross

SB GT&S 0114094

mailto:timothy.treadwell@energycenter.org
mailto:timothy.treadwell@energycenter.org
mailto:michaelsullivan@fscgroup.com
mailto:michaelsullivan@fscgroup.com
mailto:markw@corchurch.org
mailto:markw@corchurch.org
mailto:rogerl47@aol.com
mailto:rogerl47@aol.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:robert.levin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lee-whei.tan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:stephengeorge@fscgroup.com
mailto:stephengeorge@fscgroup.com
mailto:jeanne.mckinney@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Zhen.Zhang@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rajan.mutialu@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Stephen.St.Marie@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:syreeta.gibbs@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Stewart.Pollock@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mary@ucan.org
mailto:don@ucan.org


Office Manager

UCAN

619-696-6966 (main)

619-610-9010 (direct)

mary@ucan.org

www.ucan.org

SB GT&S 0114095
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